

Prasad Rajesh Gavande

Post Trade Developer

<https://prasadgavande.in>

Phone No: +852 54931218

Email: prasad.gavande@live.com

Address: 94-102 Chiu Hin Mansion, Johnston Rd, Wan Chai, HK

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/prasadgavande/>

Summary

Software engineer with more than 10 years' experience in information technology field. Closely working with different stakeholders including Finance & Operations for developing, maintaining and support their back office and settlement system. Experienced in developing back office and settlement system in C++ and C#.

Key Expertise/ Skills

C++ C# SQL Oracle MySQL Powershell Shell script

Jenkins JIRA & Confluence Excel VBA

Soft Skills

Communication Teamwork Drive and Initiative

Certifications

- Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS [70-480]
- Developing Microsoft SharePoint Server Core Solutions [70- 488]
- Developing Microsoft SharePoint Server 2013 Advance Solution [70-489]
- Developing Microsoft SharePoint Server 2013 Advance Solution [70-489]

Education

Bachelor of Computer Engineering- 2012
University of Pune, MH, India

Personal Details

- Gender: Male
- Marital status: Married
- Date of Birth: 12th Oct 1990
- Languages Known: English, Hindi

Experience

Paramatrix Technologies (July 2013 – Present)

Client Daiwa Capital Market, Hong Kong (Oct 2015 – Present)

Designation: Consultant

- Responsible for migration of settlement system to other platform
- Responsible for enhancement, maintenance, support of back office systems
- Responsible for implementing different reports for users for their daily operations example OTCR
- Implemented BCAN-CID model to our existing system using C# and C++
- Developed system to manage static data of settlement system in C# (windows desktop application)
- Design and develop outlook add-in to post news from outlook email to Confluence using REST API and C#
- Responsible for developing and maintenance of ServiceNow system, develop Purchase Request and Hot-desk approval system in ServiceNow portal
- Develop utility tools to generate reports from ServiceNow using C#.
- Design and developed bridging program for Concur SAP and SUN account system using C#.
- Responsible for maintenance and enhancement of DCM Corporate website of APAC region.
- Responsible for development, enhancement, and maintenance of intranet SharePoint systems such as Change management system, Travel Management system, Incident reporting system, Helpdesk systems etc.
- Responsible for support and maintenance of Atlassian Products (JIRA, Confluence and Fisheye)
- Support and maintenance of Enterprise project management system (EPM)

Client: State Bank of India (June 2014 to Sept 2015)

Designation: Software Developer

- Design, Develop and test Loan application module
- Responsible for writing RESTful API for application.
- Responsible for deploying project to production environment

WINGS: SharePoint On-Premise HRMS Application (Feb 2014 to May 2015)

- Responsible for gathering requirement from client and create business requirement document (BRD)
- Developed SharePoint workflows using visual studio.
- Developed employee on boarding and leave application life cycle modules.

WINGS Lite – SharePoint hosted App (July 2013 to Jan 2014)

- Responsible for creating HR modules.
- Design and developed SharePoint workflows
- Responsible for deploying app on SharePoint app store.

Other Projects

Business Bulletin – Android Application

- Developed android application on Ionic stack using Angular Framework.
- Developed back-end in PHP using Laravel framework with MySQL as db.

Cultural Sounds – Android Application

- Clone of storyTel application, Restful APIs are developed using NodeJS using Express framework and MySQL as database